6501 HWY 185, Beaufort, MO, 63013 (314)348-7237 Wampler.kaitlyn30@gmail.com

Kaitlyn S Wampler

Skills

My greatest qualities and skills that I provide are my excellent communication skills, positive work ethic, organizational skills (using Microsoft) and most of all my passion for serving others.

EXPERIENCE

Taco Bell

Address - 301 Crestview DR, Union, MO, 63084

February 2021 - April 2021

My responsibilities at Taco Bell were but not limited to processing incoming and outgoing orders while greeting customers in a welcoming manner.

```
Fieser Nursing Center - Certified Nurses Assist, Certified
Medical Tech (CNA,CMT)
```

Address - 404 Main St, Fenton, M0, 63026

November 2021 - February 2021

My responsibilities on a daily basis included but not limited to answering call lights in a timely ordered fashion, dressing, bathing, feeding, and assisting residents with other daily activities.

EDUCATION

Union High School – Diploma

Union,MO,63084 August 2015 - May 2019

East Central College - College Credit

Union,MO,63084

August 2019 - May 2020

Background

I recently graduated high school with college credit, in May of 2019. Throughout high school I participated in many activities such as FFA, Band, and Community service events for my school. However, outside of school I was also heavily involved in 4-H which by my retirement age of eighteen I was able to uphold the title of the Missouri State 4-H Outreach Coordinator and Secretary. I've gained many life-long skills and experiences since graduating high school, I have had the opportunity to have two beautiful children and earn my CNA license, CPR, CPI and CMT Certifications leading me to my educational goal. All of the tasks that I deal with on a daily basis require me to use the skills and educational experiences I have gained throughout my life and I hope to accomplish greater things in the near future for my children and myself.